

Adam Rozwadowski

adam.j.rozwadowski@gmail.com • (860) 836-4928 • West New York, NJ 07093

Portfolio: www.adamroz.com [in linkedin.com/in/adamroz](https://www.linkedin.com/in/adamroz) [@adam_roz](https://twitter.com/adam_roz) [f facebook.com/adam.j.roz](https://www.facebook.com/adam.j.roz)

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Emmy Award-winning producer and multimedia journalist with a track record for completing challenging assignments, an exceptional capacity to multitask, and an expertise to meet tight deadlines. A versatile reporter with vast editing experience and an ability to thrive in a breaking-news environment.

CAREER EXPERIENCE

MLB NETWORK • Secaucus, NJ

7/2013 – Present

Producer that creates editorial content for live broadcasts nationwide on all network programming.

- 2014 & 2015 Sports Emmy Award Winner for Outstanding Daily Studio Show (MLB Tonight).
- Produces the set execution of live network programming.
- Creates and edits video with Adobe Premiere.
- Oversees and coordinates on-air execution of insert graphics.

SB NATION

12/2016 – Present

Contributor for The UConn Blog that writes creative and thought-provoking digital content.

- Provides high-quality coverage and commentary of all Husky athletics.
- Writes many different types of pieces including breaking news stories, game previews, game recaps, and features

CBS SPORTS NETWORK • Stamford, CT

11/2013 – Present

Producer that builds virtual graphics for nationally televised college football broadcasts.

NATIONAL BASEBALL HALL OF FAME • Cooperstown, NY

7/2012 – 8/2013

- Multimedia Reporter Intern that created digital content for website and social media platforms.
- Wrote, shot, and edited original video feature stories with Final Cut and Photoshop.
- Interviewed many Hall of Famers and key figures in Major League Baseball.

WTIC-TV • Hartford, CT

12/2011 – 1/2012

Covered local college basketball beat as a Sports Reporter Intern. Wrote and edited stories for newscasts.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Premiere • Photoshop • Illustrator • After Effects • Final Cut Pro • DSLR Video Photography • Avid
Microsoft Office • Audacity/Audition Audio Mixing • Avid • HTML • GIF Creation • AP ENPS • VIZ-RT

EDUCATION

SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY • Syracuse, NY

2012

Masters of Science in Broadcast & Digital Journalism

UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT • Storrs, CT

2011

Bachelor of Arts in Communications